 ALL-SITE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

July 12,2016
Attn: Purchasing Dept.

Re: Riviera Beach Heights 1st - 5t street
Sidewalk improvements

To Whom This May Concern:

All-Site Construction is aware that all projects in the city of Riviera Beach over
$750,000 in value have to meet the requirements of the City’s Apprenticeship
Program. After Reviewing the list of programs, it was determined that there is
no program available that is consistent with the scope of work for this project.
However, All-Site is committed to hiring and utilizing Riviera Beach based
businesses and residents during the execution of this project.

As it stands, All-Site has committed the following to the project:

All-site’s principal, Project Manager, superintendent, and concrete company all
of which are based in or reside in Riviera Beach.

Upon Execution of the contract, All-Site will make every effort to hire additional
Riviera Beach Based Subcontractors, labor, and suppliers to the most
reasonable extent possible.

It is my expectation that this project will be a model for contractor’s on
maximizing the use of as many Riviera Beach resources as possible in an effort

to spark economic improvement in the city.

Sincerely,

Epra Saffold

President

101 east Blue Heron Blvd, ste203 Office: 561-848-1110
Riviera Beach, FL. 33404 Fax: 561-848-1132



